

Development Control
Ribble Valley Borough Council

Phone: 0300 123 6780
Email: highways@lancashire.gov.uk

Your ref: 2019/0366
Our ref:
Date: 03/05/2019

Dear Sirs

Re: Planning Application 19/0366

Address: Playing Field Edisford Road Clitheroe BB7 3LA

Description: Variation of conditions 2 (approved plans), 7 (floodlighting) and 10 (pedestrian access) from planning permission 3/2018/0372 to allow the height of the floodlights to be reduced from 10m to 8m in height, and the number of lights to be increased from 4 columns to 6 columns. Path to be re-routed. New path to be 3m wide.

With respect to this application we would not wish to raise any objections to the variations of the conditions.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me by email or by telephone on 01772 531202.

Yours faithfully

Simon Hardie
Highways Development Control
Lancashire County Council

Sue Harper,
Interim Director of Community Services
Cuerden Way • Bamber Bridge • Preston • PR5 6BS